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From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 11 :48 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Terry Holdnak 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110215 

I 

PARTY 
NAME 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach 
County 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
Florida Public Utilities Company 

. Gunster Law Firm (II Keating) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

GU6J6 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

pcar~osceola.org 

sbock~mypalmbeachclerk.com 

tgeoffroy(!i.lcfgas.com 
tgeoffroy(!i.lfpuc.com 
bkeating(!i.lgunster.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 

Yes 

No 
No 
No 

Printed on 9/2012011 at 4:17:58 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service CommiSsion (Email 10 = 765506) 


Attachments: 06800-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9/20/2011 




Marguerite McLean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Carolyn Craig 
Monday, August 29, 2011 9:47 AM 
ClK - Orders / Notices; Martha Barrera 
Order / Notice Submitted 

8/29/2011 9:37:00 AM 
110215-GU 
110215 paa ord mfb.doc 

PSC-.II-03Co~ - PAA-&U 
\"'1) ~'';~(;~\ 

Order Authorizing Florida Public Utilities Company and the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation to maintain 
accounting records outside of Florida 

~M 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

...F-P-SC-·....-C-L-K-~C~O"':'R-::R~ES;',.·";:P:::O~N-~D~ENcE' 

(]'AdmiaistrativeO PartiesO consum]erl 

DOCUMENT NO. Oy£oz- \ i 
'?!.SlRlBUTI~~:,. •,.;;;..._~~~",e.d 

1 



--

, FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110215 


ADDRESS 
I~PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSIO~ 

DIRECTORY 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org Yes 

County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach 
 sbock@mypalmbeachcJerk.com Yes 

County 

Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
 No 

Florida Public Utilities Company 


GU616 =t tgeoffroy@cfgas.com 
tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 


Gunster Law Firm (11 Keating) 
 bkeating@gunster.com No 

Printed on 8/2912011 at 12:36:04 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =680392) 

Attachments: 06209-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk. by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank. you. 


8/29/2011 
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

! 

Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@)cfgas.com No I 

Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@jfpuc.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (II Keating) bkeating@jgunster.com No 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OffiCE CENTER. 2540 SHllMARD OAK BOllLEVttlnc:RK 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-V-M­

DATE: August 11,2011 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

FROM: Office of Auditing and Perfonnance Analysis (Prestwood) e::\;~ 
Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey) AL-iV'\ 

.1 

Office of the General Counsel (Barrera) ~r\'f~. 

RE: Docket No. 110215-GU Joint request for authorization to maintain accounting 
records outside of the State of Florida, in accordance with Rules 25-6.0 15( I) and 
25-7.015(1), F.A.C., by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

AGENDA: 08/23/11 - Regular Agenda -Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: AU Commissioners 

PRE HEARING OFFICER: ~t~_tJ/!{/ 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\APA\WP\110215.RCM.DOC 

Case Bflckground 

On July 1,2011, pursuant to Rules 25-6.015(1) and 25-7.015(1), Florida Administrative 
Code (F.A.C.). Florida Public Utilities Company (FPUC) and the "Florida Division" ot" 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation ("Florida Division") Uointly referred to herein as "the 
Company"), filed a request that the Commission authorize the Company to maintain all of its 
accounting records at the Company's corporate oflices in Dover, Delaware, rather than at each 
entity's separate Florida offices. FPUC also seeks to include the records of its Indiantown 
Division (GU 606). 

o5 6 5 3 AUG It :: 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 693259) 


Attachments: 05653-11.pdf 


This recommendation has been revised. 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 

reply email or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


8/11/2011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

ART G W ,  C H A W N  
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALOA. BRISE 
EDUARW E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 41 3-6770 

July 13,2011 

Beth Keating, Esquire 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
21 5 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 110215-GU 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the joint request for authorization to maintain 
accounting records outside of the State of Florida, in accordance with Rules 25-6.015(1) and 25- 
7.015(1), F.A.C., by Florida Public Utilities Company, which was filed in this office on July 1, 
201 1, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised 

If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARU OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, ~~32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Oppwtuniry Employcr 

PSC Wrbsitc: httpJh.tloridapse.com lnlernot Ernail: conhet@pst.sbte.Il.us 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110215- GU Date Docketed: 07/01/2011 Title: 

Company: Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Public Utilities Company - I 

Joint request for authorization to maintain accounting records 
outside of the State of Florida, in accordance with Rules 25-
6.015(1) and 25-7.015(1), F.A.C., by Florida Public Utilities 
Company. 

Official Filing Date : 07/01/2011 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM (APA) CLK ECR GCL PIF RAD SRC 
( " 0 " indicates OPR) r-----......:..-=-x:-'--,-'----.----:-x-:-----r-":x'----"T---.,.1---.------,-----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A19 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff c Prestwood, D Mailhot [QJ Current CASR revision level 
K Welch 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aqenda 
3. PAA Order 
4. Consurnnating Order if No Protest 
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Barrera 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) J Slemkewicz 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24 . 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...X.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 07/12/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- H ear1ng 1cer s Off ' ( ) p h re ear1ng Off' 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case . 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

ADM 

X 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 07/12/2011 \ 

PSC/CLK015 -C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Dates 

Current 

08 / 11/ 2011 
08 / 23 / 2011 
09/ 12/ 2011 
10/ 06/ 2011 

10/ 27/ 2011 


